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ShaunCho

From: jisunyang@flyasiana.com
Sent:  Friday, June 29, 2018 3:21 PM
To: shaun@skystub.com

Subject: 2|41 OZ Group RQST: PHILASKIGROUP QUOTATION

orastM e, AFgH.

-

R854 GROUPZHASIY Of2iet 20| QUOTATION | Al E 2L},

1. PNR: W38RY2

RP/NYCOZ0100/NYCOZ0100 NF/SU 29JUN18/1210Z W38RY2

NYCOZ0100/3006NF/28JUN18

6935-2500

0. 28PHL/IN NM: 0
1 OZ 221 T 13MAR 3 JFKICN HK28 1300 1630 14MAR E OZ/W38RY2
2 OZ 174 T 15MAR 5 ICNCTS HK28 1420 1700 15MAR E OZ/W38RY2
3 OZ 173V 22MAR 5 CTSICN HK28 1810 2110 22MAR E OZ/W38RY2
4 0OZ 222 V 01APR 1 ICNJFK HK28 1005 1100 01APR E OZ/W38RY2

2. F/B & FARE: TLXAUJ21/VLXUJ, USD825.00 + TAX

3. COMM. & FOC: 10%, 15+1FOC

4. NAME 1= 5l 2rA A|SH: 9/30/18 7} X| &tg =

YARSLCE

Jisun Yang

Manager, Sales and Sales Administration

Regional Passenger Sales Office, New York, Asiana Airlines
T+1-212-318-9225 F+1-212-371-1212 E jisunyang@flyasiana.com

BUWAIE: "'ShaunCho" <shaun@skystub.com> SUWYN: 2018-06-29 03:21:37
"= AL Jisun Yang
HIS: OZ Group RQST: PHILASKIGROUP

ATTN: MS. Yang, Ji Sun / NYCSMOZ
RE: Group Request
DATE: June 28, 2018

1. GROUP NAME: PHILASKIGROUP

6/29/2018



2. ITINERARY:

3. SEATS RQST'D:
4. NORMAL FARE:

5. SPCL FARE RQST:

6. DEPOSIT:
7. TICKETING:
AR
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0Z 221T 13MAR JFKICN NN28 100P 430P

0Z 174T 15MAR ICNCTS NN28 220P 500pP

0OZ 173V 22MAR CTSICN NN28 610P 910P

4 0Z 222V 01APR ICNJFK NN28 1005A 1100A

28

NYC 0Z X/SEL 0Z SPK 275.00TLXAUJ21 0OZ SEL S150.00 0OZ NYC
400.00VLXUJ NUCS825.00END ROE1.0

FARE USD 825.00 TAX 5.60AY TAX 36.60US TAX 3.96XA TAX 4.50XF
TAX 7.00XY TAX 5.65YC TAX 34.10BP TAX 9.40SW TAX 323.60YQ TOT
USD 1255.41

15% OR BEST OFFER + 1 FOC/15REV

IMMEDIATELY UPON GROUP CONFIRMATION
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